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From: Turcotte, Raye <RTurcotte@eatonpeabody.com>
To: Goddess Gina
Date: 6/27/2006 10:28:37 AM
Subject: RE: Family Reunion

Your Dad says he is sorry and hopes you will change your mind and come out just for a short visit to see your family and have a quick bite. You
don't need to stay the afternoon. We will certainly understand. If you don't come, we will miss you.

Love, Raye

Raye J. Turcotte, Eaton Peabody, 77 Sewall Street, Augusta, ME 04330 [tel- 206-622-3747- fax: 206-622-9732]

From: Goddess Gina [mailto:goddessunleashed@adelphia.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 9:13 AM

To: Turcotte, Raye

Subject: RE: Family Reunion

Thank you, Raye, | do understand but she is flying into the country to be with me this Friday and | will not leave her at my place while |
go to a family reunion. So, in this case, | am not going to attend, nor can Jenna attend as my girlfriend is coming to spend time with her
as well and we already have an agenda created.

So, if Dad changes his mind, | hope you will let me know so | can be included.
Love,

Gina

From: Turcotte, Raye [mailto:RTurcotte@eatonpeabody.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 8:58 AM

To: Goddess Gina

Subject: RE: Family Reunion

Hi Gina, Good to hear from you. We have asked people to more or less pack a picnic with a blanket or lawn chairs and bring something to
share. We will have two grills available, paper plates, cups, towels, the usual condiments. So far people are bringing the following to
share: potato salad, green salad, cole slaw, fruit salad, 7-layer dip, cupcakes, watermelon, chips and pickles.

If you wanted to bring brownies or something sweet, that would be wonderful. If it rains, we will cancel.

Thank you for asking if you can bring a friend. | called your dad and he said we are very sorry, but we have about 50 people coming and
everyone knows it is just for family. We wanted to invite Jo Anne, Warren and Aunt Helen, but weren't able to. Feel free to bring your
girlfriend out any other time. We would be happy to meet her. | hope you understand.

Love, Raye

Raye J. Turcotte, Eaton Peabody, 77 Sewall Street, Augusta, ME 04330 [tel- 206-622-3747- fax: 206-622-9732]

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Eaton Peabody which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited.

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the U.S. Treasury Department and the Internal Revenue Service, we also inform you that any federal tax
advice contained in this communication (including attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax
penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any transaction or matter
addressed herein.

If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (207-622-3747) or by electronic mail (rturcotte@eatonpeabody.com )
immediately.

From: Goddess Gina [mailto:goddessunleashed@adelphia.net]
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2006 12:00 PM

To: Turcotte, Raye

Subject: Family Reunion

Hey Raye...

| got your message about the family reunion but don’t recall what time its beginning... | also need to know again what grocery items you
need us to bring...

Additionally, I'll be bringing a girlfriend with me, if this is okay.
Lemme know, soon, k??

Gina

11/26/2016
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